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REGION 8
Wwnkoop Sireet
T Ik ci 0;') . 29
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Ref:  SENF-AT

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

10coPhillips Company
istered Oftice

17 3r bhwvay, Suoite 2090
"o, L0 80202

Re:  ConocoPhillips Company
Argenta Compressor Siation
Sunnyside Compressor Station
Comphiance Order
Docket No. CAA-08-2008- 0020

Dear Sirs:

Enclosed . . Compliunce Order v yich is issued to ConocoPhillips Company pursuant to
seetion N1 a)3. ofthe Clean Air A “CAA7), 42 US.C. §74913(a3)(B). The Compliance
Order applies to tne Argenta Compre  w S tion and the Sunnyside Compressor Station, which
are located within the exterior bounda yf the Southem Ute Indian Reservation, in La Plata
County, Colorado.

The Environimental Protection Ageney ("EPA™V alleges in this Compliance Order that
ConocoPhillips Company failed to comply with the requirements ot the National Emission
Standards for Hasardous Air Pollut =~ ior Reciprocating [nternat Combustion ngines, as set
torth in section 132 of the CAAL- 11 .S.C 7412, and 40 (., .R. Part 6} Subpan 777Z and the
Federa) Operating Permit Programs, as ¢ 1 tori in section St ! of the CAA. 42 U.S.(. 1766]a.
and 40 C.I'.R. Part 71.

The Order requires that ConocoPlillips Company immediately comply witk |
requirements of 40 C.F.R. Pant 063, Sul  ri~Aand 777Z und 40 C.F.R. Part 71. In i uing this
Compliance Order, EI’A does not waise . v of #ts rights, including sceking injuncty ¢ relief
and/or civil penaltics for any violations of 1 . Compliance Order, the CA.\ or its implementing
regulations.
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ConocoPhillips Company
Page Two

If you have any questions concerning this Compliance Order, the most knowledgeable
people on my staff are Hans Buenning, Environmental ngineer, (for technical issues) who can
be reached at (303) 312-6486, and Jim Lppers, Senior Enforcement Attorney, (for legal issues)
who can be reached at (303) 312-6893.

Sincerely,

Andrew M. Gaydosh
Assistant Regional Administrator
Office of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmental Justice
Lnclosure
ceC: John W. Hentges.
Operations Support Manager, San Juan Business Unit
¢/o ConocoPhillips Company

P.O. Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87402-423%

Clement Frost, Chairman, Southern Ute indian Tribe

Janelle Doughty, Director of Justice and Regulatory,
Acting Environmemal Programs Division Head. Southern Ute Indian Tribe

James Tempte, Air Program Manager
Bob Jorgenson, Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment
Monica Morales, EPA, 8P-TA (w/o Enclosure)

Claudia Smith. EPA, 8P-AR (w/o Enclosure)



['NITED STATIS
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEC ITON AGENCY
REGION 8

in THE MATTLR OF: 1

ConocoPhillips Company

600 North Dairy Ashford, (77079-1175) COMPLIANCE ORDER

P.O. Box 2197

Houston, TX 77252-2197 Docket No. CAA-08-2008-nu.0

Respandent

STaT Y U TOIRILY

This Comphance Order (referred to as the "Order"} is issued by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA”) Region 8 pursuant to section 1 13(a)3)(B) of the
Clean Air Act ("CAA or the Act™), 42 U.S.C. §7413(a)(3)(B), for violations of section 112 and
section 502 (42 U.S.C. §7412 and 42 U,5.C. §7661a) of the Act. Regulations authorized by the
CAA are set out in title 40 of the Code of Federal Regutations and violations of the regulations,
as well as violations of EPA permits. constitute violations of the Act. The autherity 10 issue the
QOrder has been properly delegated to the undersigned EPA official.

FINDINGS

1. Respondent ConocoPhillips Company (“Respondent™), incorporated 1n Delaware and

authorized to do business in the State of Colorado. is a "person” as defined in section

7602(e) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §7602(e).

2. Pursuvani to the authority under section 112 of the CANA. 42 U.S.C. §7412. the

Administrator promulgated regulations establishing the National Emission Standards for



et

Hazardous Air Pollutants for Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines. These
“Maximum Achievable Control Technology™ ("MACT™) regulations are codified al 40
C.F.R. Part 63. Subpart ZZZZ. and 40 C.F.R. Part 63. Subpirt A of the General
Provisions.

Pursuant to the authority under scction 502 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §766!a. the
Administrator promulgated regulations establishing the Federal Operating Permit
Programs. These operating permit regulations are codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 7].

In arder for Subpant ZZ77 of 40 C.F.R. Part 63 10 apply to a facility. the facility must be a
major source of huzardous air pollutants. Hazardous air pollutant ("HAP™) means any
pollutant listed in or pursuvant to section 112(b) of the Clean Air Act, 42 LL.S5.C. §7412(b).
For Oil and Natural Gas Production Facilities, a major source of HAP emissions is a plan
site thal emits or has the potential to emit 10 {ons per year or more of any HAP or 25 tons
per year or more of any combination of HAPs for each surface site.

in order for 40 C.F.R. Part 71 10 apply to a facility. the facility must be a major source as
defined in 40 C.F.R. §71.1.

At times relevant to this Order and currently. Respondent has owned and/or operated the
Argenta Compressor Station located within the exterior boundaries of the Southern Ute
Indian Reservation in the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Scction 4,
Township 33 north, Range 10 west, in La Plata County, Colorado. The Argenta
Compressor Station compresses and dehydraltes natural gas that is delivered 1o a pipeline.

Based on an uncontrolled emission level from Waukesha Engine Dresser. Inc.

I



("Waukesha™). the manufacturer of the particular reciprocating imternal combustion
chgines (“RICE") located at the Argenta Compressor Station. the Argenta Compressor
Station has the potential to emit 16.0 tons per vear of formaldehyde, which is above the
HAP major source level. This emission level from the engine manutacnurer was
forwarded to EPA by the Respondent on January 19, 2005 as part of a permit
modification application for the Sunnyside Compressor Station. However, this emission
level has not been submitted for incorporation into the title V pernust {or the Argenta
Compressor Station, even though these are the same RICE make and model.

At times retevant 10 this Order and currently, Respondent has owned and/or operated the
Sunnyside Compressor Station located within the exterior boundaries of the Southern Ute
[ndian Reservation in the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 9.
Township 33 north. Range 10 west. in La Plata County, Colorado. The Sunnyside
Compressor Station compresses and dehydrates natural gas that is delivered 10 a pipeline.
Based on an emission level from Waukesha for the particular RICE located at the
Sunnyside Compressor Station, the Sunnyside Compressor Station had the potential to
emit 1 1.1 tons per year of formaldehyde, which is above the HAP major source level.
before emisston controls were installed on any of the RICE. This emission level was
forwarded to EPA by the Respondent on January 19, 2005 as part of a permit

modification application for the Sunnyside Compressor Station.



40 C.F.R. PART 63, SUBPART ZZZZ - NATIONAL EMISSION STANDARDS FOR

HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANTS FOR STATIONARY RECIPROCATING

INTERNAL COMBUSTION ENGINES

Under 40 C.F.R. §63.65%0 ). an aftected source is any exisiing. new, or reconstructed
RICE with a site rating of more than 300 brake horscpower located at a major source of
HAPs. Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6600(b}. owning or operating a new four stoke lean burn
(~4SLB”) RICE at a major source of HAP emissions requires compliance with the
applicable emission limitations in Table 2a ot 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart 7777, and the
operating himitations in Table 2B of 40 C.F.R, Part 63. Subpart ZZZZ. Under 40 C.F.R.
§63.6600(c), owning or operating an existing 4SLB RICE at a major source of HAP
emiésions, does not require compliance with the emission limitations in Table 2a of 40
C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ and the operating hmitations in Table 213 of 40 C.F.R. Part
63. Subpart ZZZZ. Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6590(a)(2), a RICE 15 “new™ il construction on
the RICE comunenced on or after December 19, 2002, For purposes of this Order. "new
4SLB RICE" shall mean a new four stroke lean bum RICE, a5 detined in 40 C.F.R.
Subpart ZZZZ. with a site rating of more than 300 brake horse power. Under 40 C.F.R.
§635.6595(a)(2). the ovwner or operator of a new RICE that commenced construction on or
afier December 19, 2002, but before August 16, 2004, is required to comply with the
applicable emission limitations and operating limitations in this subpart no later than
August 16,2004, Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6395(a}(3). the owner or operator of a new RICE

that commenced construction on or afier December 19. 2002 and after August 16, 2004,



is required 1o comply with the applicable emission limitations and operating limitations in
this subpart upon startup of the affected source. An August 16, 2006 inspection
(rinspection”) conducted by TP v and tollow-up information provided by ConocoPhillips
verilied that:

(a) natural gas at the Argenta Compressor Station is compressed by six RICIH, ull of
which are 1330 horsepower (ip). Waukesha 7042 GL, 4SLB cngines and which
construction commenced afier December 19. 2002, Therefare. these are all
considered new 4SLB RICE under 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpant ZZZ7. With the
exception of one RICI1 (EQQ1), all RICE were also conslructed after August 16,
2004. The inspection and follow-up information verified that {1wo of the six new
4SLB RICE (E003 & EQ05} are equipped with catalysts to reduce HAP emissions
and continuous parameter monitoring (catalyst inlet and outlet temperature). The
inspection and follow-up information verified that the other four new 4SLB RICT!
(E0Q1. EG02. EQ06, and EO07) are not equipped with catalysts to reduce HAP
emissions; and

(b} natural gas at the Sunayside Compressor Station 1s compressed by four RICIT, ail
1330 hp. Waukesha 7042 GL. 4SLB engines. three of which construction
commenced after December 19, 2002, Therefore. these three RICE {EOOL. E003,
and EQ03) are considered new 4SLB RICE under 40 C.F.R. Part 63. Subpart
ZZZ7Z. Al of the new 4SLB RICT were also constructed after August 16, 2004,

The inspection and follow-up information verified that two of the tour RICE (E001



& EO003) are equipped with catalysts to reduce HAP emissions and continuous

parameter monitoring (catalyst inlet and outlet temperature and pressure drop).

The inspection and foilow-up information verified that the other new 481.B RICE

(EQ03) 1s not equipped with a catalyst to reduce HAP emissions.
The potential 1o emil for the Argenta Compressor Station facility at the iime of new 4SLB
RICE construction for EQO1 (October 31. 2003Y was greater than HAP major source
levels based on uncontrolled emission levels from Waukesha for these particutar RICE.
The compliance date tor this RICE was August 16. 2004 pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 63,
Subpart ZZZZ. The potential to emit for the Argenta Compressor Station (considering
emission controls and limits recognized in the title V permit) upon this first MACT
comphiance date was greater than HAP major source levels based on uncontrolled
emission levels from Waukesha for these particular RICI:,
The potenual to emit for the Sunnyside Compressor Station facility al the time of new
4SLB RICE construciion for E001 (March 3, 2003) was greater thun HAP major source
levels based on uncontrolled emission levels trom Waukesha tor these particular RICE.
‘The compliance date (or this RICE was the new engine startup date pursuant to 40 C.F.R.
Part 63. Subpart ZZZ7. The potential to emit for the Sunnyside Compressor Statien upon
this first MACT compliunce date was greater than HAP major source levels based on
uncentrolled emission levels rom Waukesha tor these particular RICE.
According to EPA’s May 16, 1995 Memorandum, “Potential 10 Emit for MACT

Standards - Guidance on Timing Issuex™ (from John S. Seitz, Director. OAQPS 1o
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Regional Offices), included herein as Attachment A, “facilities that are major sources for
HAPs on the “first compliance date’ are required to comply permanently with the MACT
standard to ensure that the maximum reductions in loxic emissions are achieved and
maintained.™

For the new 4SLB RICE described in paragraph 8 above, Respondent’s failures to comply
with the applicable emission limitations and operating limitations in 40 C.F.R., Part 63,
Subpart 2277 by August 16, 2004 or upon startup (which ever is later) are violations of
40 C.F.R.§63.6595(a)(2) or 40 C.F.R.§63.6595(a)(3).

Under 40 C.I.R. §63.5({b)(3). the owner or operator of a new 4SLLB RICE shall provide
written notice to EPA and obtain written approval from EPA in advance of construction.
EPA has no evidence that such written notice to construct a MACT source was provided
or writien approval ebtained for the new 4S5LB RICE described in paragraph 8 above.
Respondent’s failures to provide written notice to construct and obtain written approval
are violations of 40 C.F.R. §63.5(b)(3).

Under 40 C.F.R, §63.6625(b), the owner or operator of a new 45LB RICE must instali,
operate, and maintain a continuous parameter monitoring system as specified in Table 5
of the subpart according to the requirements in 40 C.F.R. §63.8. The inspectien and
follow-up information provided by the Respondent verified that two of the six RICE at
the Argenta Compressor Station (E003 & E003) and two of the four RICE at Sunnyside
Compressor Station (EQ01 & EQ05) were equipped with some continucus parameter

monitoring required by 40 C.[F.R. §63.6625(b}, but not operated in accordance with 40



C.F.R. §63.6625(b) and 40 C.F.R. §63.8. The other five new 4SLB RICE described in

pa ph 8 above (E0QL. EO02. EQ06. and L01)7 at the Argenta Compressor Siation and
EO0G3 at Sunnyside Compressor Station) were not and are not equipped with the
continuous parametey manitoring required by 40 C.F.R. §63.6625(b). Respondent’s
failures to install, operate and maintain a continuous parameter monitoring system on the
nine new 4SLB RICI: described in paragraph 8 above according (0 the requirements of 40
C.F.R. §63.6625(b) and 40 C.F.R. §63.8 are violations of 40 (".F.R. §63.6625:h).

Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6640(0). the owner or operator of a new 45LB RICE must
demonstrate continuous compliance with each emission limitation and operating
limitation in Tables 2a and 2b of 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpant ZZZZ according 1o the
methods specified in Table 6 of 40 C.J-.R Part 63, Subpan ZZZZ. EPA has no evidence
that continuous compliance with the emission and operating parameter limitations has
been demonstrated for the new 4SLB RICH described in paragraph 8 above.
Respondent’s failures to demonstrate continuous compliance for the new 4SLB RICE
described in paragraph 8 above are violations of 40 C.F.R. §63.6640(a).

Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6645(c), the owner or operator of a new 4SLB RICE shall submit an
Initial Notification {as specitied in 40 C.F.R §63.9(b)) by December 13, 2004 (if
constructed prior to August 16, 2004) or by 120 days after construction (if constructed
afier August 16, 2004). EPA has no evidence that Initial Notifications were submitted for

the new 4518 RICI: deseribed in paragraph § above. Respondent's fuilures to submit



[nitial Notifications for the new 4SLB RICE described in paragraph 8 above are

violations of 40 C.F.R. §63.6645(c).

Unider 40 C.F.R. §63.6610(a). the owner or operator of a new 4SLB RICT: must conduct
initial performance testing within 180 days afier the compliance date and according to the
provisions of 40 C.F.R. §63.7{a)2). For the new 4SLB RICE described in paragraph 8
above, compliance testing was required no later than February 10, 2003 (if constructed
prior to August 16, 2004) or within 180 days of startup (1f construcied after August 16.
2004). EPA has no evidence that testing has been completed in accordance with 40
C.F.R §63.7(a)}{2). Respondent’s failures to conduct perfermance testing of the new
4SLB RICE listed in paragraph 8 above pursuant to the requirements of 40 C.F.R.

§63. 6610(a) and 40 C.F.R. §63.7(a)(2) arc violations of 40 C.F.R. §63.6610(a).

Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6645(¢). the owner or operator of a new 451 B RICE must submit a
Notification of Intent to conduct a performance test at least 60 days before the
performance test is scheduled to begin as required in 40 C.F.R. §63.7(b)(1}. As noted
above under paragraph 17, EPA has no evidence that testing required by 40 C.F.R.

$63. 6610(a) for the new 4SLB RICE described in paragraph 8 above has been completed.
Likewise. EPA has no evidence that the Notification of Intent has been submitted for these
RICE. Respondeni’s failures to conduct performance testing and submit a Notfication of
Intent to conduct a performance test for the new 4SLB RICE described in paragraph 8

above are violations of 40 C.F.R. §63.6645(e).
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Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6630(c). the owner or operator of a new 4SLB RICE must submit
the Notification of Compliance Status containing the results of the initial compliance
demonstration according to the requirements in 40 C.F.R. §63.6645. EPA has no
evidence that a Notification of Compliance Status has been submitted to [-PA for the new
45SLB RICE described in paragraph 8 above. Respondent’s failures 1o submit a
Notification of Compliance Status for the new 4SLB RICE described in paragraph 8
above are violations of 40 C.F.R. §63.6630(c).

Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6615, the owner or operator of a new 45LB RICE must conduct
subsequent performance tests as specified in Table 3 ot'4¢ C.F.R,, Part 63. Subpart
Z477. EPA has no evidence thal subsequent performance testing has been completed in
accordance with 40 C.F.R §63.6615 for the new 4SLB RICL described in paragraph 8
above. Respondent’s failures to conduct subsequent performance testing as specified in
Table 3 of 40 C.IF.R., Part 63, Subparnt ZZZZ of the new 4SLB RICE described in
paragraph 8 above are violations of 40 C.F.R. §63.6615.

Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6650(b), the owner or operator of a new 4SLB RICE must submit
Compliance reports semiannually based on the timelines outlined in 40 C.F.R.
§63.6650(h) and containing the information required by 40 C.F.R. §63.6650{¢). EPA has
no evidence that the Compliance reports required by 40 C.F.R. §63.6650(b}) have been
submitted ta EPA for the new 4SLB RICE described in paragraph §. Respondent’s
failures to submit Compliance reporis for the new 4SLB RICE described in paragraph 8

above are violations ot 40 C.F.R. §63.6650¢h).
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Under 40 C.F.R. §63.6(e)(3), the owner or operator of a new 4SLB RICE must develop a
written startup, shutdown, and malfunction plan. EPA has no evidence that a written
startup, shutdown, and malfunction plan has been developed for the new 4SLB RICE
described in paragraph 8 above. Respondent’s failures to develop a written startup,
shutdown, and malfunction plan for the new 4SLB RICE described in paragraph § above
are violations of 40 C.F.R. §63.6(e)(3).

40 C.K.R. PART 71 - FEDERAL QOPERATING PERMIT PROGRAMS

Condition IV.R.7.{¢) of the title V permit {or the Argenta Compressor Station (V-SU-
0030-01.03) specifies that off-permit changes (see 40 C.F.R. §71.6(a)(12)) for the
replacement of an existing compressor engine with a new or overhauled engine of the
same make, model, horsepower rating. and configured to operate in the same manner as
the engine being replaced are only allowed if no new applicable requirements, as defined
in 40 C.F.R. §71.2, are triggered by the replacement. Based on the inspection, follow-up
information provided by the Respondent, and manufacturer’s uncontrolled emission
levels for formaldehyde, the October 31 2003 engine replacement for EOO] triggered 40
C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart ZZZ7 at the Argenta Compressor Station on the first compliance
date for EQO1, which was August 16, 2004, Furthermore, because the requirements of 40
C.F.R., Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ had already been triggered for the Argenta Compressor
Station, the engine replacements for E002 (June 28, 2006), F(O03 (Seplember 13, 2005),
EOOS (February 22, 2006), E006 (September 21, 2006), and E007 (November 4, 2005)

also triggered 40 C.F .R,, Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ requirements tor those units. Since the

11



40 C.F.R., Part 63. Subpart 77.77 requirenients ure new applicable requirements, as
defined in 40 C.F.R. §71.2, these replacements resulied in violations of condition
IV.R.7.(c) in the title V permit for off-permit changes.

Condition 1'V.R.7.(d)(1)(B) of title V permit V-SU-0030-01.03 (and previous versions of
s permil) for the Argenta Comnressor Station requires that existing minor Prevention
of Significant Deterioration (PSD) sources submit documentation with calculations 10
show that the potential 10 emit of the replacement engine. for each pollutant regulated
under the Act (except pollutants histed in section 112ibY of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 3741 2thn
is below the level defined as a major stationary source in 40 C.F.R. §32.21(b)(1) with the
off-permit change notification for engine replacement. FPA has no evidence that the
Respondent submitted this dacumentation with the off-permit change engine replacement
notifications for E002 (August 30, 2006), E0Q3 {September 20. 2005), EQCGS (March 22,
2006 and November 20, 2007), EO06 {(September 22, 2006), and E007 (December 2.
2005). Respondent’s failures to submit this decumentation for all six oft-permit change
engine replacement notifications that were submitted are viclations of condition
[V.R.7.(d)(i1)(B) in the title V permit.

Condition 11.D.3 of utle V permit V-SU-0030-01.03 for the Argenta Compressor Station
specifies that the engine exhaust temperature at the injet and outlet te the oxidation
catalvst for E0O5 shall be measured at least once per week. Condition 1[.E.1(a) of the
permit reguires that records be Kept of all required temperature measureiments. Bused on

the 6-month monitoring report submitted on March 31, 2008, monitoring and
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recordkeeping were not being performed by the Respondent in compliance with these
requirements. There were no temperature readings taken by the Respondent for the third
week of January, 2008 for EQ05. This cons{itules; one week violation of this permit
condition for E005. Respondent’s failure to measure and record engine exhaust
temperature at the inlet and outlet to the oxidation catalyst at least once per week is a
violation of condition [1.D.3 and 1LE.1.(a) of title V permit V-SU-0030-01.03.
Conditions [11.Q.(g){i1} and [V.Q.7.(c) of the applicable Sunnyside Compressor Station
title V permits, V-SU-0032-02.01 and V-SU-0032-02.03 respectively, specify that off-
permit changes for the replacement of an existing compressor engine with a new or
overhauled engine of the same make, model. horsepower rating, and configured to
operate in the same manner as the engine being replaced are only allowed if no new
applicable requirements, as defined in 40 C.I*.R. §71.2 are friggered by the replacement.
Based on the inspection, follow-up information provided by the Respondent, and
manufaciurer’s uncontrolled emission levels for formaldehyde, the March 3, 2005 engine
replacement for EQOI1 triggered 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ al the Sunnyside
Compressor Station on the first compliance date for E001, which was the new engine
startup date for the replaced E001. Furthermore, because the requirements of 40 C.F.R.
Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ had already been triggered for the Sunnyside Compressor Station,
the engine replacement for EQQ3 (April 25, 2006) also triggered 40 C.F.R. Part 63,
Subpart ZZZ7Z requirements for this unit. Since the 40 C.IF.R. Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ

requirernents are considered new applicable requirements, as defined in 40 C.F.R. §71.2,
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these replacements resulted in title V permit violations of conditions TTLQ.(e)(i1) of
permit V-SU-0032-02.01 for the EO0L engine replacement and [V.Q.7.(¢) of permit V-
SU-0032-02.03 for the E003 engine replacement.

Conditions HLQ.(g)(i}ANZ) and IV.Q.7.(d)(111){BX)2) of the applicable Sunnyside
Compressor Station title V permits, V-8 -0032-02.01 and V-SU-0013.2-02.03
respectively, require that existing minor PSD sources submit documentation with
calculations to show that the replacement engine, by itscif, will not constitute a "maior
stationary source” a~ detined in 40 C.F.R. 3322 1(b)Y(1)(i). LI’A has no evideiee that the
Respondent submitted this documentation with the off-permit change engine replacement
notifications for EQD1 (March 14, 2005), £002 (December 9, 2005). and EO03 (February
20, 2007). Respondent’s failures to submit this documentation with these three off-
permit change engine replacement notifications are vielations of conditions
HLQ.()HD(A) 2y and [V.Q.7.(d)(111)(BX2) of applicable title V permits V-SU-0032-
02.01 (for E0Q] and EQ02) and V-S1'-0032-02.03 (for E003) respectively in the utle V
pernits.

Condition IV.Q.7.(d)(11) of title V permit V-SU-0032-02.03 for the Sunnyside
Compressor Station requires non-applicability documentation for 40 C.F.R. Part 63,
Subpart ZZZZ. EPA has no evidence that the Respondent submitted this documentation
with the off-permit change engine replacement notification for EO03 (February 20, 2007).

Respondent’s failure to submit this documentation with this off-permit change engine

14



replacement notification that was submitted is a violation ot condition IV.Q.7.(d}{i1) of
title V permit V-SU-0032-02.03.

Condition 1V.Q.4 of nitle V permit V-5U-0032-02.03 for the Sunnyside Compressor
Station requires contemporaneous written notice to EPA of each like-kind engine
replacement. The off-permit change engine replacement notification for the April 23,
2006 replacement of 003 was dated February 20. 2007, Respondent’s failure to submit
this notification contemporancously with the engine replacement is a violation of
condution 1V.Q.4 of title V permit V-SU-0032-02.03.

Conditon I[1.B.1 of title V permit V-SU-0032-02.02 for the Sunnyside Compressor
Station requires Unit EQO3 to be equipped with an oxidation catalyst control sysiem
capable of reducing uncontrolled emissions of CO by at least 88% and CH>O emissions
by at least 90% at maximum operating rate. Based on Respondent’s title V renewal
application dated October 3. 2007, these controls were not instailed on EOOT until March
7. 2007, Tile V permit V-SU-0032-02.02 had an effective date of December 16. 2003,
Therefore. the contrel system required by title V permit V-SU-0032-02.02 was installed
approximately 13 months later than required. Respondent’s failure 10 install the required
oxidation control system on EQ03 pursuant to the effective title V permit is a violation of

condition {1.B.1 of title V permit V-SU-0032-02.02.
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31, Condition I1.D.3 of title V permit V-SU-0 "7-02.073 for the Sunny side Compressor
Station specifies that the engine ¢xhaust temperature at the inlet to the oxidation catalyst
tor EG03 and EG03 shall be measured at least once per week. Condition {1L.E.1.(a) of the
permit requires that records be kept of all required temperature measurements. Based on
the 6-month-monjtoring reports submitted on Sepiember 28, 2007 and March 31, 2008,
monitoring and recordkeeping was not being performed in compliance with these
requircments. For EOO1° and T 1103, there were no temperature readings taken for the
sceond week in April, 2007, the entire months of July and August. 2007, the first three
weeks of September. 2007, and the final week of December, 2007. Additionally, there
were no temperature readings for the {ast two weeks of January, 2008 (for E0C1), and the
entire month of January, 2008 {for EQ05). This constitutes 16 weeks of violations of this
permit condition for FOU1 and 18 weeks of violations of this permit condition for [:003.
Respondent’s failures to measure and record cngine exhaust temperature at the inlet to the
oxidation catalyst at leasl once per week are violations of conditions 11.0.3 and 11.E.1.(a)

of title V permit V-SU-0032-02.03.

32. Condition [[1.D.4 ot title V permit V-§U-0032-02.03 for the Sunnyside Compressor
Station specifies that the pressure drop across the oxidation calalyst shall be measured
menthly. Condition I1.E.1.(a) of the permit requires that records be kept ot all required
pressure measurements. Bascd on the 6-month monitoring reports submitted on
September 28. 2007 und March 31, 2008, monitoring was net being performed in
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compliunce with this requiremient, There were no pressure drop readings taken for the
months of July and August, 2007 tor 1’001 and E003. 1n addition, there were no pressure
drop readings taken for the months of December, 2007, January and February, 2008 for
E0O5. This constitutes two months of violations of this permit condition for [ WU1 and
five months of viclations of this permit condition for EQ05. Respondent’s failures o
measuce and record premsure drop across the oxidation cataly st are violations of
conditions [[.D.4 and [L.L..7 () of title V permit V-SL-0032-02.03.

Condivion IL.B.3 of title V permit V-SU-0032-02.03 for the Sunnyside Compressor
Station specifies thaf the pressure drop across the catalyst for unit EOQ3 shall not change
by more than 10% at 100% load from the pressure drop across the catalyst measured
during the initial performance test. The G-menth monitoring report for Sunnyside
Compressor Station submitted on September 28. 2007 indicates a pressure drop of zero
for every measurement taken during the months of March through June 2007 during the
reporting period for EOQ1. This covers four months of required pressure drop readings.
hese are all greater than a 10% change from what was measured Jduring the stack test
{1.5 inches of water). Furthermore, no pressure drop readings were 1aken for the months
of July and August, 2007 for E0Q1. indicating additional periods of non-compliance with
this permit condition. The 6-month monitoring report for Sunnyside Compressor Station
submitted on March 31. 2008 indicales a pressure drop of zero tor every measurement
taken for QU1 during the reporting period. This covers six months of required pressure

drop measurements. These are all greater than i 10% change from what was measared
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during the initiat performance test (1.5 inches of water). Respondent’s failores to
maintain the pressure drop across the catalyst within 10% from the pressure drop across
the catalyst measured during the inital performance test for E001 are violations of
condition 11.B.5 of title V permit V-SU-0032-02.03.

Condition [L.B.5 of title V permit V-SU-0032-02.03 for the Sunnyside Compressor
Station specifies that the pressure drop across the catalyst for unit LUOS shall not change
by more than 104« at 10U Joad from the pressure drop across the catalyst measured
during the initial performance test. The 6-month monitoring report for Sunnyside
Compressor Station submitted on September 28. 2007 indicaies that there were 23
measurements of zero pressure drop, six measurements of | inches of water, and six
measurements of 3 inches of water. This covers four months of required pressure drop
readings. These are all greater than a 10% change from what was mewsured during the
stack test (2.0 inches ot water). Furthermore, no pressure drop readings were taken for
the months of July and August, 2007 for 005, indicating additional periods of non-
compliance with this permit condition. The 6-month monitaring report for Sunnyside
Compressor Station submitted on March 31, 2008 indicates a pressure drop of 1 inch of
water for E005 for three months. These are all preater than a 10% change from what was
measured during the initial performance test (2.0 inches of water). l'urthermore. no
pressure drop readings were taken for the months of December, 2007 and January and
February 2007 for E003. indicating additional periods of non-compliance with this permit

condition. Respondent’s failures to maintain the pressure drop wacross the catalvst withun
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10%0 Irom the pressure drop across the catalyst measured during the initial performance
test for EQOS are violations of condition [1.B.3 oftitle V permit V-SU-0032-02.03.
Condition 1LF.3 of title V permit V-SU-01)32-02.03 for the Sunnyside Compressor
Station specifies that the semi-annuual monitonieyg reports required by condition [LF.2
include any instances where the pressure drop across the catalyst is outside the limits
established in Condition 11.B. According to the September 28, 2007 semi-annual
monitoring report. for the periods where the required pressure remdings were actually
measured. Respondent did not report any instances where the pressure drop across the
catalyst were outside the limits establishied in Condition 1[.B. Furthermore. uccording to
the March 31, 2008 semi-annual monitoring, for periods where the required pressure drop
readings were actually measured. Respondent did not report any instances where the
catalyst pressure drop was outside the limits established in Condition H.B. However. as
noted previously in paragraphs 33 and 34 above, there were instances where the pressure
drop that was measured and reported was not within 10% ot the readings 1aken during the
initial performances. These deviations were not noted in the monitoring reporis and no
corrective actions taken were noted in the monitering reports. Respondent’s failures to
report pressure drop deviations are violations of condttion [1.F.5 of title V permit V-SU-

0032-02.03.
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LOMPLIANCE ORDER

Paragraphs 1 — 35 are herein incorporated by reterence. Pursuant to section 113(a)(3)B)
of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §7413(@)3)B). and upon the basis ot uvailable information. EPA
hereby issues the following order:

Effective immediately, for the two facilities described in paragraphs 6 & 7 of this Order,
Respondent shall comply with all the requirements of the Nuttonal Emissions Standiards
for Hazardous Air Pollutanis. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subparts A and 2277 and 40 C.F.R.
Part 71.

ENFORCEMEN T

Issuance of this Order does not preclude any other action by EPA to redress past or future

violations of the CAA. including either of the following:
A civil judicial action pursuant to section 113(b) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §7413(b).
for injunctive relief or civil penalties ol not more than $27.500 per day for each
violation occurring from January 31. 1997 through and including March 15. 2004,
and $32.500 per day for each violaiion occurring on or after March 16, 2004; or
An administrative penalty complaint pursuant to section 1 13(d) of the CAA, 42
U.S5.C. §7413(d), for penalties of not more than $27,500 per dav for cach violation
occurring from January 31, 1997 through and including March 15, 2004, and
$32,500 per day for each violation occurring on or after March 16, 2004.

Pursuant to section 3060a) ot the C.AAL 42 UN.CL 37606¢2), the reeulations promulgated

thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 13. and Executive Order 11738. fucilities 1o be utilized in
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federal contracts, grants. or {oans must be in full compliance with the CAA and all
regulations promulgated thereunder. Vielation of the CAA may result in the facility
heing deciared incligible tor panicipation in any federal contract. grant. or loan.
Pursuant 1o sections L13(a)i3), 1153(b). 113(c)and 113(d) of the C. L\ 42 US.C.

$$ TH13{a)3). (b). (c). and (d). Respondent’s tutlure to comply with this Order may lead
to a civil action 1o obtain compliance or an action for civil or criminal penalties.

OPPORIUNITY FOR CONFFRENCY

In accordance with section 1 13(a)(4) of the CAA. 42 U.S.C. §7413{a)}4). EPA is offering
the Respondent an opportunity for a conference to discuss the Order. The request for
such a conference must be made no later than thirty (30) calendar days from the date of
Respondent’s receipt of this Order. If you wish to make arrangements for a conference,
please contact Jim Eppers, Senjor Enforcement Attomey. U.S. EPA 8. 1595 Wynkoop
Street. Denver, CO 80202-1129. Mr. Eppers’ telephone number 15 (3033 312-6893. By
oftering the opportunity for a conference or participatling in one. EPA does not waive or

limit its right 10 any remedy available under the CAA.

R



Date:

Atftachment

UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8

~ drew M. Gaydosh

Assistant Regional Administrator
Office of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmental Justice
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[11 the matter of’
ConocoPhillps Company
Docket No. CAA-08-2008-.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned hereby certitics that the orizinal and one copy of the attached
COMPLIANCE ORDER wecre hand-carried to the Regional Hearing Clerk. EPA Region 8,
1595 Wynkoop Street. Denver, Colorado 80202-1129. and that a true copy of the same was sent
via Certified Muil Return Receipt Requested to:

ConocoPhillips Company
Reyistered Otfice

1560 Broadway, Suite 2090
Denver. CO 80202

and by Tirst Class Mail to:

John W. Hentges.

Operations Support Manager, San Juan Business Unit
¢ 0 ConocoPhillips Company

P.O. Box 4289

Farminglon, NM 87402-4289

Date: — ’ By: _

Andrea Reed
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